Ingleby Greenhow Parish Council The meeting of the Parish Council was held on Tuesday 13th May 2025 in Ingleby Greenhow & Easby village hall MINUTES

PRESENT

Cllr L Smith Chairperson, Cllr E Martin Vice-Chair, Cllr M Staples, Cllr T Sutcliffe, M B Bowes Parish Clerk.

Apologies Cllr R Hudson

The Chair welcomed NYC Cllr H Moorhouse to the meeting

THE CH	all welcomed NYC Cill in Moorhouse to the meeting		
1	NOTICE OF MEETING		
	Public notice of meeting is issued in accordance with schedule 12 paragraph 10		
	(2) of local Government Act 1972		
2	PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM THE MEETING		
	In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings)		
	Act 1960, the Parish Council can RESOLVE that the press and public are		
	excluded from the meeting to deal with items of a confidential nature.		
	ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE-CHAIRMAN.		
	Having been nominated and unopposed, Cllr L Smith duly accepted		
	election to the position of Chairman.		
	RESOLVED that the Election of Vice-chair would be moved to the June meeting		
	DECLARATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE.		
0	Cllr L Smith signed acceptance office form		
3	APOLOGIES Provide the second and being from Olla Dillustrate		
4	Resolved to accept apologies from Cllr R Hudson		
4	DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA		
_	No declaration of interest was given at the meeting.		
5	MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL		
•	No Members of the public attend the meeting POLICE REPORT		
6			
	The April Police report has been received and previously circulated to all		
	Councillors. The Parish Clerk had reported an incident near to Ingleby Cricket		
	field where the boundary stone had been hit by a car. The Police had no report of		
	this vehicle incident.		
	Bank Foot Road There had been an incident on the road which lad to the wood near St Andrew		
	There had been an incident on the road which led to the wood near St Andrew		
7	Church this was not on the April police report.		
1	CLERK REPORT Appendix 1		
	To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions		
8	PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT		
	Verge Cutting		
	The contractor has completed the first cut.		
	Boundary Stones		
	Cllr T Sutcliffe informed the meeting that he has taken the job of maintaining the		
	stones. The Chair thanks him for this.		
	The boundary stones are on the PC assets register but are not insurance.		

	It was RESOLVED that the three stones are to be insurance for £500 each. There are some small halfway boundary stones to be added to the register. Cllr T Sutcliffe informed the meeting that people are using the salt bins for dog poo bags. Clerk to ask NYC if we can have a bin at the bottom of Stone Stoup Cllr M Staple informed the meeting that the river from Falling Waters to The Mill had become discolored and there seems to be a loss of wildlife. Clerk to report this. Cllr E Martin at the end of the meeting informed the Council she was retiring from the Council for personal reasons. The Chair thanked her for the help and		
_	input she has given to the council.		
9	NYC COUNCILLOR REPORT CIIr H Moorhouse informed the meeting that Sgt Chris Ross would be leaving Stokesley at the end of June and Sgt Carl Lawson would be taking his place.		
10	TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED AND GRANTED To receive and comment on the planning application and receive other planning notifications per planning report. Appendix 2		
11	TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING RESOLVED the minutes of the meeting held on 8 th April 2025 were agreed.		
12	CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION REPORT Appendix 3 To receive correspondence and information received from the last meeting and decide upon necessary actions.		
13	FINANCE REPORT Clerk/Responsible Officer Appendix 4 To receive and approve items in the Accounts report.		
14	Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairperson, should by reason of exceptional circumstances be considered as a matter of urgency.		
15	DATE OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETING Will be held on Tuesday 10 th June 2025 at 7.30pm,		

CLERK REPORT MAY MEETING Appendix 1

1	LB Bridge Marsh Lane Ingleby Greenhow	Reinstatement of stone sandstone post	Cllr T Sutcliffe reported to the meeting he had spoken to Chris Francies at the NYMNPA meeting about the work which is been done to replace the stone sandstone posts
2	IGPCC St Andrew Church	Register of footpath in Church Ground Church Grounds	The PCC of St Andrew Church are asking members of the Parish to complete a form to say they have used the footpath in the church ground.
3	101010313869 Holly Tree corner Lambs Lane	Blocked gully/drain,	It was RESOLVED when there was flooding to take photos again and sent to Highway.

4	Foulis Cottage	Block gully	This has been reported several times. RESOLVED to be reported again
5	Battersby Junction Station Car Park	Track in near of repair PC felt that this was a H&S Issues	The Clerk had contacted C Goodwin again and he had replied he was off work. Lisa Williams from Northern Rail had contracted the clerk by email asking for details of the track
6	Water Beck Road	Flooding	Clerk to let Highway know who the owner is of the Wainstone Fisher which is adjacent landowner
7	Boundary stones Ingleby Crickets field	Damages to stone Near to Ingleby Crickets field	Cllr T Sutcliffe, He informed the meeting that the stone near to the cricket's field was in two parts, with the help of a local resident it is now back
	Easby One Water Beck/ Broughton Road		up. The grass which was growing round it has been removed. This had been slightly damaged
8	Bank Foot Junction	Damage to grass verge	Reported to Highway in March.
9	Stone Stoup Farm, The Lodge, The Bungalow, Entrances	Water running onto road	Highways have contacted the residents, and they are looking at where the water is coming from it is believed from a spring in the field.
10	IGPC Notice Broad Old Battersby	New relocated	In Hand
11	IGPC Notice Broad Battersby Junctions	New one	The clerk had contacted Easby and Kirby Parish to see who had made both companies were not local, it was fled to have one from someone local
12	Website	Report from meeting with the Outrank	The Chair and the PC Clerk attended a meeting with Outrank. They were looking at a new website at a cost of £2500, the Council RESOLVED that they could not justify spending that amount of money.

INGLEBY GREENHOW PARISH COUNCILL – MAY 2025 PLANNING DECISION NOTICES AND APPLICATIONS

Appendix 2

SENDER NYMNPA	INFORMATION
NYM/2025/0098 Land & Building to the rear of Butchers Shop Ingleby Greenhow	Application for variation of condition 4 of planning approval NYM/2020/0941/FL to allow a change from local needs dwellings to principal residence dwellings GRANTED 10 CONDITIONS
NYM/20258/0120 Old Sheepfold Farm Ingleby Greenhow To be noted	Prior approval of existing building and erection of replacement general purpose agricultural storage building (excluding livestock, slurry, or sewage sludge) under Part 6 GRANTED 4 CONDITIONS
NYM/2025/0137 Old Parsonage, Stone Stoup Hill, Ingleby Greenhow	Construction of outbuilding GRANTED 5 CONDITIONS

CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION REPORT MAY 2025 Appendix 3

SENDER	INFORMATION
Ingleby Greenhow and Easby Village Hall	The Chairperson reports and accounts for the year 2023/24 (Previously circulated)
YLAC Hambleton Branch Annual meeting	Wednesday 25 th June 7pm at Northallerton Town hall
North Yorkshire Community Messaging	Information (Previously circulated)
North Yorkshire Council Parish Liaison	North Yorkshire Local plan meeting 15 & 19 th May 5to 6pm at Northallerton Town Hall. Parish Newsletter (Previously circulated)
Community First Yorkshire	Newsletters (Previously circulated)
Public Sector Executive	Information (Previously circulated)
Rural Service Network	Information (Previously circulated)

YLCA	Updates information (Previously circulated)
Local Government Boundary Commission	Consultation has begun Have your say on their website 1st April to 9th June 2025 21st September 2025 they will publish their recommendation (Previously circulated)

ACCOUNTS REPORT MAY 2025 PAYMENTS Appendix 4

HSBC Safeguard form

This would be completed on the election of Vice-Chair at the June meeting.

Parish Council Accounts for 2024/25

The Parish Council Accounts for 2024/25 had been an internal audit by Julie Mcluckie of Stokesley Town Council

The Parish Council **RESOLVED** to approve the Annual Return and was signed by the Chair and Clerk.

Parish Council Insurance for 2025/26

This had been previously circulated to all Councillors, Clerk to go back to them to add the boundary stones on.

The Council will discuss this at the June Meeting

INCOME RECEIVED

The Parish Council **RESOLVED** the total income received.

Supplier	Reason	Other data	Value £
NYC	Precept 1st installment	General Admin	4500
HMRC	VAT reclaim	General Admin	541.42
TOTAL			5041.42

The Parish Council RESOLVED approving the following payments

Supplier	Reason	Other data	Value £
IGPC	Clerk salary May	General Admin	253.85
Ingleby Greenhow & Easby village hall	Hire of hall for two meetings	General Admin	40.00
TOTAL			£293.85